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	Q#
	Reference
	Question
	Answer

	1
	2 Phase
	For those proposals that do pass, the same Technical volume will be evaluated relative to mission capability and risk, presumably against a different or more rigorous set of evaluation criteria.  How will those evaluations differ?  
	Phase I evaluation criteria are the minimum requirements.  Phase II evaluation criteria are the same as Phase I except that contractors may get credit for exceeding the minimum requirements (e.g. desirables).

	2
	2 Phase
	We agree with the two phase process, however, the two phase approach is only beneficial to both the contractor and AFCEE if the Phase II information is not required to be submitted until evaluation of Phase I is complete.  Please clarify whether this is what AFCEE intends to do.
	All volumes of the proposal are due at the proposal due date.  Unfortunately, time constraints prevent us from allowing submittal of Phase II information after Phase I is complete.

	3
	2 Phase
	We assume (and prefer) that no re-submissions or additional information will be permitted after the Phase I review.  Please confirm.
	No re-submissions or additional information will be permitted after the original proposal due date.

	4
	2 Phase
	Would AFCEE consider requiring the submittal of only Volume 2 – Technical for Phase I evaluation from all offerors and then requesting for the Phase II submittals only from those offerors who have been determined to be technically acceptable under Phase I evaluation?  
	No.  Time constraints prevent us from using that method.

	5
	2 Phase
	Is a rating of “Acceptable” or “Unacceptable” the extent to which Volume II will be considered in this acquisition?  

Will “Acceptable” Volume II submittals also receive ratings as “Green”  or “Blue” and will these ratings then be carried into Phase II of the selection process?
	In Phase I, only the technical volume will be evaluated.  It will be assigned an “acceptable” or “unacceptable” rating.

In Phase II, all those submittals that received an “acceptable” rating, will then be further evaluated and assigned a rating of red, yellow, green, or blue.

	6
	2 Phase
	Changes incorporated into Sections L&M, especially in sections L 4.4, 4.5, and 4.6, sharpen the information needed in the proposals and therefore clarify previous concerns.  However, the changes include the use of the same or similar criteria for Technical Acceptance pass/fail, and what those criteria are and how they will be used are unclear.
	M002A and M002B technical requirements are virtually the same.  M002A, phase I, identifies just the minimum requirements.  M002B, phase II, has the identical minimum requirements as phase I.  However, M002B identifies how respondents can exceed the minimum requirements.

	7
	2-phase
	Vol II is evaluated in Phase I using the criteria identified in M002A, please explain why it is re-evaluated using additional criteria in M002B.  

Does AFCEE intend for the offeror to re-submit Vol II?
	Phase I is a pass/fail determination for the minimum qualifications.  Phase II allows us to give credit to the Offeror for exceeding minimum requirements.  The criteria in Phase I and Phase II are identical except for the desirable items identified in Phase II.

No.  Only one submittal of all volumes is required by the RFP due date.

	8
	Automated Past Performance
	
	There were many questions and concerns regarding the automated past performance process.  Time constraints prevent us from adequately addressing all of those concerns in the development of the process.  Therefore, Microsoft Word forms will be used for this acquisition.

	9
	Contracting
	If a current 8(a) firm is within several years of graduation from the program, can they submit a single proposal for consideration as both an 8(a) or a small business?  

If so, how is this accomplished, if not, where in the proposal does the firm indicate under which evaluation it wishes to be considered?
	You may submit your proposal based upon your classification at the RFP due date.  Each Offeror may only submit one proposal.

The RFP was clarified to require each Offeror to identify their choice of competition (Attachment L-6 and ITO 3.3)

	10
	Contracting
	Will we be provided PDF copies of the CDRLS?
	Yes.

	11
	Contracting
	Does AFCEE anticipate that the SCA clause will be added to the contract?  
	No.

	12
	Contracting
	The ordering period of performance is 60 months with performance up to 36 months after. However, the pricing model is for 9 years. Please clarify.
	The performance will be 8 years.  9 years of pricing is required to make sure we have 8 full years of rates in the contract.

	13
	ITO Definitions

Key Personnel
	Is it your intent that all Project Managers be “key personnel” or that this designation only be applied to three (3) Project Managers from each offeror?
	No.  We do not intend for all Project Managers to be key personnel.  The RFP has been clarified.  PMs were deleted from the key personnel contract clause in section I and from the definition of key personnel.  Resumes for a representative group of PMs are still required in ITO 4.4(a).

	14
	ITO

Definitions
	Page L-4. A definition for “Fuels Projects” is included yet there is no mention of such projects in the requirements in Section L or M.  Given that AFCEE has stated elsewhere that Fuels Projects are an emerging need, we recommend that AFCEE include “Fuels Projects” in the list of project types under Experience.  

If AFCEE determines to not include Fuels Projects as a separate project type, then please clarify the types of fuels projects that AFCEE considers to be covered by each of the terms “environmental remediation projects”, “environmental construction projects”, and “construction projects”.
	This is true.  However, we will not add fuels projects as a separate project requirement.

Fuels projects may be submitted as either an environmental remediation project or as an environmental construction project depending the scope of the project.

	15
	ITO 2.1.4
	Is it permissible to have a TA/LOI with a proposed subcontractor who is projected to perform less than 20% of the total contract and have that subcontractor’s experience and past performance information included in the evaluation?  
	Yes.  We clarified the RFP (2.1.4 Teaming).

	16
	ITO 2.3.9
	Glossary: May we use one glossary for all volumes, or do you want each glossary to be volume specific?
	Yes. You may develop one glossary for all volumes and then provide that glossary in each volume.

The RFP has been clarified (2.3.9 Glossary of Abbreviations and Acronyms).

	17
	ITO 2.3.10(b)

7.4(a)
	Paragraph 2.3.10(b) requires all team information be submitted in ‘one coherent submittal.”  Most companies do not divulge their rate build up information to potential competitors.  Would it be possible for team members to submit the rate buildup portion of the labor rate spreadsheet in a separate package?
	No.  It is too labor intensive for us to compile your proposals.  You must work with your team members to determine a method suitable to all.  You must submit a complete, compiled team proposal.

	18
	ITO 2.3.10.1

Original Unbound Proposal
	Since Volume I involves the insertion of a number of signed original letters and contractual documents, can it be exempted from the double-sided printing requirement to facilitate production?  

Two-sided, 2-hole top punch will require original documents and letters to be produced with the second page (backside) upside down to accommodate two-sided production.
	Yes.  The RFP has been clarified (2.3.11.1 Page Format).

The upside down requirement stands for all other 2-sided copies for the Original Unbound proposal.

	19
	ITO 2.3.10.1

Original Unbound Proposal
	How are 11 x 17 foldout pages to be produced to accommodate 2-hole top punch and enable reading from a standard 2-hole file folder?
	You must copy them with the second page (backside) upside down to accommodate the two-sided production.  Then, you must fold the portion of the sheet greater than 8 ½ x 11 inches so that it is not caught in the 2-hole punch and may be unfolded for viewing.

	20
	ITO 2.3.10.2
	Please explain 2.3.10.2(e) “All unclassified document binders shall have a color other than red or other applicable security designation color.”
	Just send your proposals in white binders and you’ll be fine.  Don’t use red.

	21
	ITO 2.3.11.1
	May we also use 8 pt font on tables, charts, and graphs used on 8 ½ x 11 pages (not just fold outs)?
	Yes.  The RFP has been clarified (2.3.11.1 Page Format).

	22
	ITO 2.3.11.1

Page Format
	Without a clear definition of the percentage of post-consumer recycled fiber content, this requirement is extremely vague since there exists a very wide variation in what determines whether paper is “recycled”.  Is 30% PCW considered to be recycled?
	Each Offeror shall use recycled paper as much as practical.  The RFP has been clarified (2.3.11.1 Page Format).

	23
	ITO 2.3.11.1

Page Format


	Without a clear definition of the percentage of post-consumer recycled fiber content, this requirement is extremely vague since there exists a very wide variation in what determines whether paper is “recycled”.  Is 30% PCW considered to be recycled?
	Each Offeror shall use recycled paper as much as practical.  The RFP has been clarified (2.3.11.1 Page Format).

	24
	ITO 2.3.11.2
	Section L, Para. 2.3.11.2 titled Foldouts indicates under item (f) that a font size no smaller than 8 point may be used for tables, charts, graphs and figures. Please clarify that this font size also applies to tables, charts, graphs and figures that are not foldouts.  
	Yes.  The RFP has been clarified (2.3.11.1 Page Format).

	25
	ITO 4.1
	Section 4.1 (page L 13) is Standard Proposal Information. However on page L8, 4.1 is the Executive Summary. Do you want Section 4.1 Titled Executive Summary or Standard Proposal Information?
	It should be labeled Executive Summary.  We grouped the “standard” information for ease of numbering the RFP only.  Paragraph 2.3.6 Tab Indexing was clarified in the RFP.

	26
	ITO 4.1
	Also, to be included in the Technical Volume is the Executive Summary.  How will this section when included as part of Technical Volume II be evaluated and against what criteria?  
	The Executive Summary is not evaluated.  It is an overview to assist the evaluators with your proposed team.

	27
	ITO 4.2
	Volume II – Technical, Section L, Para. 4.2 Teaming Arrangements and/or Letters Intent:  Are these letters included in the Volume II page limitation?
	No.  The RFP has been clarified (Table 2.2 Proposal Organization).

	28
	ITO 4.3(f)
	· Page L-13, Paragraph 4.3, General.  Under (f), (1) and (2), please clarify the difference between proposed approach to meeting the requirements and the intended strategy for fulfilling the requirements. The difference between these two requirements is not clear.
	The difference is very subtle.  The RFP has been clarified (4.3(f)). 

	29
	ITO 4.4

Bonding
	Volume II – Technical, Section L, Para. 4.4 (e) Provide proof of bonding with bonding capability letters from an approved surety listed with the Department of Treasury: 

Is this letter(s) included in the page Volume II limitation/count?
	No.  The RFP has been clarified (Table 2.2 Proposal Organization).

	30
	ITO 4.4

Bonding
	Volume II – Technical Section M Para. 4.4 sub-factor 1.1. Please define in the definitions what the terms “performance based contracting” and “end state contracting” mean to AFCEE for this WERC.  Section M 4.4 sub-factor 1.1 resources indicate that bonding is required to “carry a world wide construction and performance based contracting program”.   It is essential to understand what “performance based contracting” and “end state contracting”  means in order to obtain the bonding commitment and to fully address Section M 4.6 Sub factor 1.3, (a) (1) (g).
	AFCEE has named our version of performance based contracting Results Based Product Delivery (RBPD).  RBPD was added to the definitions in the RFP section L.  ITO 4.4 was also clarified.

	31
	ITO 4.4

Bonding
	Submit that it is necessary to further define the intent of the bonding limit in order for proposers to be able to secure commitments from carriers.  Is it performance bonding, is it bonding, or a combination?  
	Performance bonding.

	32
	ITO 4.4

Bonding
	Please clarify if Offeror is required to have the $100 million bonding capacity or demonstrate the ability to obtain the capacity.  
	We are only asking for you to demonstrate your ability to obtain bonding capacity.  The amounts were changed in the RFP (ITO 4.4(e), M002A 4.4(e) and MOO2B 4.4 (e))

	33
	ITO 4.4

Bonding
	We did not find bonding procedures delineated.  Where can we find these?
	Bonding procedures for RFP requirements are in L 4.4(e) and M002A 4.4(e) and M002B 4.4(e).  Task order specific requirements will be defined at the order level.

	34
	ITO 4.4(a)
	From our review, it appears that only a ½ page resume is required for key personnel (Section L, Para 4.4(a).  Is this adequate to provide evidence of the qualifications required in Attachment L-1 and to meet the evaluation criteria in Section M?
	Yes.  We are only looking for general/summary information.  The RFP has been clarified (4.4(a)).

	35
	ITO 4.4(b)

4.4(c)
	Page L-14, Paragraph 4.4, Resources. Both (b) and (c) contain the requirement to “include how the Prime will utilize and manage subcontractors and vendors.”  Please clarify under which requirement this topic should be addressed.
	We have clarified the RFP (the requirement was moved from 4.4 to 4.5(a)).

	36
	ITO 4.5
	Management Approach (e) (Page L – 14 of 22) “Describe how the responsibilities are distributed between the Prime and various team members”; is this not the same as the description of “team member’s roles and responsibilities” requested in (a) directly above it?   Can one of these be deleted? 
	Yes.  The RFP has been clarified.  The duplication in 4.5(e) was deleted.  This item shall be addressed in 4.5(a).

	37
	ITO 4.6  
	Please clarify if the description of team experience required under 4.6 (a), (4) is in addition to the description of scope required under 4.6 (a), (3i) or is it intended to be included under 4.6 (a), (3i).
	It is intended to be included in 4.6(a)(3)(i).  The RFP has been clarified (4.6(a)(4)).

	38
	ITO 4.6(a)

6.4
	A definition for each of the project types in Section L 4.6 (a) has been added to the definitions.  However, a definition of a Fuels Project was added to the definitions as well, but is not referenced anywhere in Section L or M.  What is the evaluation criteria and importance of Fueling Projects in this RFP?  

Should it be added to the PPI?
	Fueling projects are a requirement in the SOW and would be a possible submission under environmental remediation project or environmental construction project submittals.  The definition of Fuels projects was clarified in the RFP to include this information.

Yes.  It will be added to the PPI.

	39
	ITO 4.6(a)
	Regarding L-15, Section 4.6 (a) Team experience (4) – Are these 15 projects related to the maximum of 15 PPIs?
	No.  The fact that both require 15 are a coincidence.  The RFP has been changed to only require a maximum of 10 PPIs.

	40
	ITO 4.6(a)(2)
	In Section L, Subfactor 1.3 Experience,  (a)(2) states that "a minimum of 1 project shall be submitted for each prime, teaming partner, and/or joint venture partner". Does that mean that a team partner would submit 1 project for EACH category?

 Or is it 1 or more projects per category from the team as a whole as long as each team partner has 1 project in the mix?
	NO.  A maximum of 10 PPIs for the entire team.

Yes.

	41
	ITO 4.6(a)(2)
	In Section L, Subfactor 1.3 Experience, would each project need to be different? 

Or could you use a project under multiple categories? For example, you might use one project under construction AND regulatory. 

Would you be able to list a task order in multiple categories? 

If not, would you be able to use different task orders under the same ID/IQ contract in different categories?
	No, we will not make that a requirement.

Yes.  That would be acceptable.

Yes.  But it seems each Offeror should be able to come up with 10 separate projects.

Yes.

	42
	ITO 4.6(a)(3)
	Section 4.6.a.3:  How does a “management approach” get clearly defined within the confines of a table?  This is typically better addressed in a narrative format.
	Use a table format so that all projects provide the information in a systematic manner.  Tables will allow text entries.  This document is in table format.

	43
	ITO 4.6(a)(4)
	Section 4.6.a.4:  Do you anticipate a narrative section (ie, ½-page write-up) for each of the specified projects (ie, 6 environmental remediation, 2 construction, etc), in addition to the table listing for each project?
	Yes.  4.6(a) is evaluated for the quality of experience in each of the required areas.  The length of the write-up is for each Offeror to determine.  The table listing required in 4.6(c) is for a separate criterion.  The redundancy is to facilitate ease of evaluation for the Government.

	44
	ITO 4.6(b)(1)
	Para 4.6(b)(1).  Does “over and above” mean “in addition to”?
	Yes.  The RFP has been clarified (4.6(b)(1)).

	45
	ITO 4.6(c)
	The table of additional projects required in Section L 4.6 [c].3 will be extremely long if we list every task order for ID/IQ contracts listed in 4.6 (a).  Can we choose to limit the number of entries in this table to those we feel are adequate to meet or exceed the breadth and depth of experience evaluation criteria?
	Yes. Please do.  That is the intent.  You must choose your projects to best represent your breadth and depth of experience as related to the evaluation criteria.  The RFP has been clarified (4.6(c)(1)).

	46
	ITO 4.6(c)
	We believe that the requirements of 4.6.(c) are too open-ended.  We would therefore intend to list all of those that are substantially completed.  ENRAC is one of several large contracts where we have performed relevant projects that we would intend to present.  The result for this requirement would be a table of many pages covering several hundred projects.  

Is this what AFCEE is intending to see, and, if so, how will you review this volume of  material?
	NO.  You should limit the projects you submit.  You must choose your projects to best represent your breadth and depth of experience as related to the evaluation criteria.  The RFP has been clarified (4.6(c)(1)).

	47
	ITO 4.6(c)(5)
	In section 4.6.c.5 – “Group by contractor and then by project type as follows.” 

What information do you want under each category? 

Are there defined subgroups under remediation? 

Are you looking for a measles chart?
	Sort the table entries as follows.  Primary sort on prime contractor for project.  Secondary sort on project type.  

Categorize your project types as listed in 4.6(c)(5)(a) through (f).  

You may use subgroups (e.g. landfill caps, fuels projects, pump and treat, dig and haul, etc)  at your discretion to group/clarify your project list.  The RFP has been clarified (4.6(c)(5)).

No.  We are looking for a table in the format provided.

	48
	ITO 4.6(c)(5)
	Section L 4.6 [c].5 requires the table to be sorted by contractor then by project type.  We assume this data is presented in one table (not two) and is has primary sort by contractor, secondary sort by project type.  Please clarify.
	Yes.  One table.  Primary sort by contractor.  Secondary sort by project type.

	49
	ITO 6.1
	Para 6.1.  Does the requirement to describe organizational history pertain to only the Prime or to all team members?
	All team members, as applicable.  The RFP has been clarified.  Please note, this is not applicable if there have not been any company acquisitions, name changes, major reorganizations, etc.

	50
	ITO 6.4
	Is the intention of the RFP Section L that the 15 projects required in items 4.6 and 6.4 be the same list of 15 projects?
	NO.  In section L 4.6, choose 15 projects that best demonstrate your experience in the required areas.  In section L 6.4 choose 10 projects that best demonstrate your team’s performance.  Note the change from a maximum from 15 to 10 PPIs.

	51
	ITO 6.4

Past Performance Information Sheets
	In clause (e), it is stated that “projects submitted in PPIs shall be limited to projects submitted in 4.6 (a, b, and c).  In clause (d), it states that “IDIQ contracts will typically demonstrate more depth and breadth than a single task order or single project contract.”  Does this mean to only use contracts under which all the experience projects cited under 4.6 (a) and 4.6 (c) were performed, as well as the contracts cited in the narrative in 4.6 (b)?  Or are the 15 PPIs only for the 15 projects listed under experience in 4.6 (a)?  Please clarify.
	DO NOT limit the PPIs to only the 15 projects listed under ITO 4.6(a) experience.  If you list any project task order or contract in any of the experience areas, you may list the associated task order or contract.  If  there is no reference at all in any part of ITO 4.6, then you should not provide a PPI.

	52
	ITO 6.4
	Please confirm that the housing reference will remain on the form in section 15.  Should a fuels project checkbox be added to section 15?
	Housing will remain.  Fuels will be added.

	53
	ITO 6.4
	In preparing the information to be inserted into the PPI online, will the available space to respond to individual requirements, such as the description of service, the specification of key personnel and their roles, the rational for relevancy, and the description of management actions employed in overcoming problems, be limited or unlimited?
	Limited.

	54
	ITO 6.4
	Different agencies use different approaches for performance and management indicators.  Please provide examples of acceptable indicators for the WERC proposals.
	Each Offeror must identify their own in-house performance and management indicators used to overcome past problems.

	55
	ITO 6.4
	How are forms going to be completed for a project in which the contractor was a subcontractor?  

Does the same PPI form go to the Prime as well as the client?  
	If you are submitting a PPI on a contract where you were a subcontractor, identify that on the form. 

Each Offeror must determine the most suitable respondent for the PPQ.  Only one PPQ shall be submitted for each PPI.

	56
	ITO 6.4(e)
	In section 6.4.e – “Projects submitted in PPIs shall be limited to project submitted to meet requirements in Section L, ITO paragraph 4.5(a) or 4.5(b) or 4.5(c).” Are these the correct referenced sections or do you mean sections 6.5(a), (b), and (c).
	We mean 4.6(a), 4.6(b) or 4.6(c).  The RFP was corrected.

	57
	ITO 6.4(e)
	ITO 6.4(e) states that "(e) Projects submitted in PPIs shall be limited to projects submitted to meet requirements in Section L, ITO, paragraph 4.5(a) or 4.5(b) or 4.5(c)." Paragraphs 4.5(a) and 4.5(b) and 4.5(c) refer to managing a team, administer/use of prime resources, and administer/use of team resources. Paragraph 6.4(f)(4) seems to imply that the projects provided should be submitted to meet the requirements of 4.6(a)4. Please clarify.


	The RFP has been corrected to properly reference section L, paragraphs 4.6(a), (b) and (c).

	58
	ITO 6.4(g)(3)
	Also, we will need to provide some substantial descriptive information to meet the requirements of ITO 6.4(g)(3), "Clearly link the past performance information to the WERC Statement of Work (SOW), especially those SOW sections required in Mission Capability Subfactor 1.3 Experience." Will the form on the website be limited in the amount of information that is provided in each field (in particular, Part II #14 brief description, and Part III, #2 and #3)?
	Yes.  The brief description will be limited to approximately 1/4 page.  Part III items 2 and 3 will be limited to about 1 page of text at 12 point font.

	59
	ITO 7.4
	Does AFCEE intend for offerors to provide one or more rates for Program Chemist as AFCEE has requested with other program positions in the professional labor category such as Program QA/QC Manager and Health and Safety Manager?
	Only one Program QA/QC manager, one Health and Safety Manager, and one Program Chemist are listed in ITO 7.4.  We clarified the Professional labor categories attachment L-1.

	60
	ITO 7.4
	Does AFCEE intend that project-level chemists fall into Program Chemist category or the Scientist category?
	Program Chemist was added to Table 7.4.

	61
	ITO 7.4
	Question – In 7. Volume IV – Price Table 7.4.1 FFP Labor Rates (Page L – 19 of 22), two of the proposal’s Key Personnel are not included in the table; Contracts Manager and Program Chemist.  Is this intentional or an oversight?
	Program Chemist was an oversight.  Contracts Manager was left out intentionally because this position is often an overhead position instead of direct billed.  Our list is not intended to be all-inclusive.

	62
	ITO 7.4(a)

2.3.10(b)
	Section L 7.4 (a) page L-20 states each prime offeror and each team member shall provide fully burdened hourly rates and the build-up of those rates. Section L, page L-9, Section 2.3.10 (b) states that prime and team member information must be incorporated into one coherent submittal.   Does this requirement preclude team members from submitting proprietary information in a sealed envelope?
	Yes.  It is too labor intensive for us to compile your proposals.  You must work with your team members to determine a method suitable to all.  You must submit a complete, compiled team proposal.

	63
	
	Please define what "On-Site" vs. "Off-Site" means when used in the context of the Labor Rate Tables. 

2. Does the Government anticipate a different burden and fee structure for On-Site vs. Off-Site Labor Rates?

3. Can a proposer's On-Site rates and Off-Site rates be the same, if that is how the proposer's burden and fee application is currently structured? 

4. Assuming the rates (On-Site and Off-Site) are deemed reasonable, will proposing the same On-site and Off-site rates in and of itself be evaluated negatively? 


	Off-site and on-site rates are identified and defined by the contractor.   It does not mean that every contractor must create them nor will you be required to propose on both.  They are stated so contractors that have this structure in place can differentiate accordingly.  

	64
	ITO 8.3.1
	Page L-22, Paragraph 8.3.1.  Please clarify if the % goals expressed for each of the SB subcategories are included in the overall SB goal of 23% or are they in addition to the 23 % SB goal
	They are included in the overall SB goals.

	65
	ITO 8.3.1(b)(2)
	Section L 8.3.1 (b) (2).  Please define what the percentage basis is for the small business goals (i.e. % of total contract dollars awarded to the Prime, % of Prime’s subcontracted dollars, etc.).  
	It is the % prime’s subcontracted dollars.

	66
	ITO 8.3.2
	Para 8.3.2.  Do not understand why a Small Business Plan is required from an 8(a) small business.  
	A small business plan is not required for any small business.  The RFP has been re-numbered to clarify (8.3.2).

	67
	Labor Qualifications
	Proposal Preparation Instructions, Definitions, page L-5 lists Contracts Manager, but that category is not included in Labor Category Qualifications Attachment L-1, in Section L Table 7.4 FFP Labor Rates, or in the Labor Rate Excel spreadsheet.  Please clarify.
	Contracts manager was deleted from the definition of key personnel.  Contracts Manager was left out intentionally because this position is often an overhead position instead of direct billed.  Our list is not intended to be all-inclusive.

	68
	Labor Qualifications
	Proposal Preparation Instructions, Definitions, page L-5 and the Labor Rate Excel spreadsheet lists Program Chemist, but it is not included in Section L Table 7.4 FFP Labor Rates.  Please clarify.
	Program Chemist was added to Table 7.4.

	69
	Labor Qualifications
	Project Manager - Would AFCEE consider allowing a substitution of years of experience and/or a combination of work experience and schooling for a Bachelors degree?
	Yes.  The Labor Qualifications have been clarified.

	70
	Labor Qualifications
	Both the Program Manager and Project Manager require professional registration.  In the past, AFCEE has successfully used Program Managers and project Managers who were not registered.  Is demonstrated past experience acceptable?
	The Labor Qualifications clearly state “Professional registration, where applicable.”  We do not expect all Program and Project Managers to have professional registration.  However, if it is either required or desirable for a specific task order, then the appropriate personnel should be assigned.

	71
	Labor Qualifications
	1. Professional Labor Categories (Attachment L-1, Section 1.3).  The referenced section indicates that AFCEE desires two rates for Program QA/QC Manager and Health and Safety Manager (senior and mid).  Only a single entry is listed in Table L.7.4.1 and in the WERC Labor Rate Microsoft Excel Spreadsheets provided.

Does AFCEE want to multiple rates to be developed for these categories or is a single rate desired as shown in Table L.7.4.1 and the WERC Labor Rate Microsoft Excel Spreadsheets?
	A single rate is desired.  The Professional Labor Categories Attachment L-1 has been clarified.

Single rates.

	72
	M001 2(c)
	Section M001 2 (c) The RFP states “An offeror may only be awarded one contract” does that include only one award whether it’s as a prime or as a team subcontractor (i.e., if they win it as a prime then any team they may be on otherwise is prohibited from an award)? 

If a contractor is able to be awarded a contract as a prime and a subcontract team member, how will AFCEE evaluate their resource availability for the contract? Since the same resources may be utilized under each contract, how will AFCEE be able to ensure that they will get the resources shown in the proposal upon contract award?
	Each Offeror may only be awarded one contract as a prime contractor.

We will evaluate each team based upon the submitted proposal.  It is up to each contractor to ensure that resources are not overextended.  The AFCEE business model rewards good performance.  If resources are overextended, performance will likely suffer.  If performance suffers, so will TO awards to that team.

	73
	M002B 4.4(a)
	Will Key Personnel receive higher scores under Subfactor 1.1 if they have participated in projects described in PPIs and PPQs?
	No.  Mission capability and past performance are evaluated separately.  However, under subfactor 1.3 experience, the Offeror will receive credit if the proposed key personnel also worked in similar roles on the relevant projects.

	74
	M002B 4.6(a)(1)(g)
	Volume II – Technical Section M 4.6 Sub factor 1.3, (a) (1) (g) indicates it is desirable to demonstrate expeditious regulatory site closure.  Is performance based contracting intended for the achievement of regulatory site closure, where the contractor is expected to undertake the full risk of bringing site(s) to full regulatory closure for a firm fixed price? 

Or is performance based contracting intended to mean that there are merely performance incentives built in to the task order if milestones are achieved ahead of schedule.
	NO! You are reading between the lines.  Performance based contracting has absolutely nothing to do with the regulatory site closure project.  You must demonstrate that you achieved expeditious regulatory site closure on a project.  We don’t care if it was a contract, a task order on an IDIQ contract, or whether it was “typical” or if it was performance-based, or whether is was firm fixed price, cost plus, or time and materials…

This has nothing to do with the referenced requirement.  However, to answer the question, yes, performance based contracting typically means that there are incentives built into the task order for achievement of certain tasks.  They may or may not be schedule related.

	75
	M002B 4.6(a)(1)(g)
	Volume II – Technical Section M 4.6 Sub factor 1.3, (a) (1) (g).  If performance based contracting is intended to be the acceptance by the contractor the risk of achieving full regulatory site closure ( see preceding question), please provide further explanation of AFCEE’s  general construct of requirements for insurance, bonding and warranties  (see RFI 3 question 4 and the Answer provide).  There are distinct and unique differences between bonding and insurance for such application that bring vastly different benefits and protections to the government.  For one example there are cost cap and pollution liability insurance coverages that provide different type of protection.  Moreover, these differences flow directly to the Technical Qualification, Mission Capability, Performance Risk, and Past Performance evaluation criteria of section M. Please clarify what the intent is for WERC.
	We are not evaluating performance based contracting in the WERC.  Insurance and bonding requirements will be task order specific.

	76
	M002B 5

Proposal Risk
	In item 5 there are no submittal requirements for proposal risk, however, in Section M002B items 2 and 3 both list Proposal Risk as a Subfactor.  Please clarify that there is no written requirement for a proposal risk Subfactor.
	The RFP was clarified for Proposal Risk requirements.

	77
	M002B 5


	The removal of all submittal requirements for Proposal Risk leaves unanswered what means and criteria the government intends to use in its “evaluation of the risks associated with an Offeror’s proposal.”  Section L 5 Proposal Risk states: “There are no submittal requirements for proposal risk,” while Section M 5 Factor 2 – Proposal Risk (c) states: “For each identified risk, the assessment also addresses the Offeror’s proposal for mitigating the risk and why that approach is or is not manageable.”  So, despite the language in Section L, offerors must address proposal risks and mitigation in order to ensure an appropriate risk evaluation by the government.  
	As stated in Section M002B 5(a), proposal risk is the Government’s assessment of risks associated with an Offeror’s proposal.  In other words, your technical volume and small business volume will be evaluated not only against the Mission Capability criteria, but also against the Proposal Risk criteria.  If you identify any risks in your proposal, you should also identify how you will mitigate those risks.  In Section L, ITO 4.3(f)(6) we clearly state “Identify if the Prime or team members have successfully used the proposed approaches.  If not, describe how you intend to mitigate risks associated with implementation.”

	78
	M002B 6
	How will conflicting evaluations of a single project by multiple individuals be evaluated?
	The Performance Confidence Assessment is made at the factor level and represents an overall evaluation of contractor performance.  The RFP was clarified to require only 1 PPQ per PPI.

	79
	M002B 6
	With multiple individuals responding, you could end up with 60 PPQs for a team but the number will very greatly.  How will the varying magnitude of responses be evaluated?  
	An overall evaluation of contractor performance will be made based upon all information received for that Offeror.  The RFP was clarified to require only 1 PPQ per PPI.

	80
	M002B 6
	The breadth of information required by the PPQ would generally not be available to all of the customer representatives you identified in your instructions.  For instance, the ACO on a government contract would not be able to answer question 1(h) dealing with stakeholders.  How will partial responses to PPQs be handled?
	An overall evaluation of contractor performance will be made based upon all information received for that Offeror.  The Offeror must determine the most appropriate respondent to receive and complete the PPQ.

	81
	M002B 7.4(b)(1)

7.4(b)(2)
	Section M 7.4 (b) (1) and (2).  As price realism is a pass/fail criteria, how can the bidders evaluate if their pricing aligns with the evaluation criteria?
	The evaluation criterion is the Offeror’s DCAA audited direct labor and indirect rates.

	82
	MFH
	Please provide clarification of whether any Military Family Housing projects or work will be required under WERC.  If MFH work is anticipated to be part if the WERC please clarify whether MFH work will be expected in CONUS alone, or also in OCONUS locations.
	MFH tasks will be required under WERC.  Tasks may be either CONUS or OCONUS.  Note that MFH is not part of the RFP evaluation criteria.

	83
	Past Performance
	Since the responsibility for tracking the submission of the PPQs rests on the Offeror, we need some system for knowing which specific reference (i.e., Contracting Officer, Program Manager) has responded for each PPI.
	You will only be required to submit one PPQ for each PPI.  After release of the RFP, you may contact Ms. Cynthia DeLaGarza at Cynthia.delagarza@brooks.af.mil for updates on which PPQs we have received.

	84
	Past Performance
	Can AFCEE clarify on the page limitation for each PPI (we suggested five at the conference)?  
	PPI’s will have limitations based upon the entry.  For example, the last 2 items in the PPI will allow approximately one page of written text at 12 point font.    The Microsoft Word Form will enforce the limit.

	85
	Past Performance
	What will be the process for submitting the forms?  For example, can the forms be downloaded, completed, and then the completed file submitted to AFCEE or will these need to be completed online?
	The forms will be provide on the WERC information page on the AFCEE website.  You may download the forms and complete them.  Hard copies of the PPIs must be submitted with your RFP with the requisite number of hard copies and e-copies.  The PPQs may be faxed or emailed to your customer.  Your customer may fax or email the completed forms to the Government.

	86
	Past Performance
	How much information will AFCEE be looking for under the brief description (#14 on PPI and #9 on PPQ)?  Will there be a character limit?
	The brief description will be approximately ¼ page.  A character limit will be enforced by the Microsoft Word Form.

	87
	Past Performance
	Will the PPIs be required to be numbered sequentially throughout?
	No.  Each PPI will be numbered sequentially.

	88
	Past Performance
	If the prime is responsible for tracking completion of the PPQs, how will the prime know when the PPQs are completed?
	After release of the RFP, you may contact Ms. Cynthia DeLaGarza at Cynthia.delagarza@brooks.af.mil for updates on which PPQs we have received.

	89
	Past Performance
	Your instructions indicated that you will not identify the responders to PPQs in you notifications to PPI initiators.  Without the identity of those responding, our responsibility for ensuring responses would be difficult.  Would you consider identifying responders?
	We will only identify the contract/PPQ for which a PPI was received.  We are only requiring one PPQ for each PPI.

	90
	Past Performance
	Will the form is set up to allow multiple line entry to explain cost and schedule changes.  

Since housing is deleted from the scope of work, is this block still required?  Where is the block for minor construction?  
	Yes.

Yes.  Housing was not deleted from the scope of work.  It was deleted from the evaluation criteria.  Minor construction was added to the list.

	91
	Pre-Reviews
	RFP Section L 7.3 (b) states that contractors who do not have government approval of their accounting system must register for the Pre-Review.  We assume, however, from the instruction above and on the WERC website that all prospective bidders should register, regardless of whether our accounting system has been evaluated for adequacy.  Even though our accounting has been determined adequate by DCAA, we will still register for the pre-review.  
	All contractors who plan to submit as a prime on the WERC solicitation should register on the WERC website as soon as possible.  We must confirm the adequacy of your accounting system and financial stability.

We must have language in the RFP to facilitate handling any Offeror who does not pre-register.
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